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Our shared belief and WHY we wake up and
come to work every day.

AIBaArTRISYe AU UL

ﬁﬁ . AIVUGAASD ISTHINNDEIVIND
In everything we do, :

: dvidsSunazans=AuATUNIWBEIR
we strive to empower people :

and enrich lives. We believe that UaviAL AOEANUIEDNLIMS

access to fair, transparent [hivusSmsmvnisivufiidusssu

and responsible financial na:Usvia AnansAnnAuRvInsu

services is everyone's right. gg

HOW we plan to make the world a better place

viiswiviudviariiklaniadu

.

ﬁﬁ . . . IsydvuauTamianivmsivulag
We deliver financial

betterment by offering nsunidupWafnniniiazusniIsn

relevant products and services IKN1=dNADANAT ISEUVIE d=RDN
that are simple to understand, 1a:sIAIS) HIUADINISVIvUDY
convenient, and fast through wunvau

our committed employees. QQ
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From: Piyasak Ukritnukun (NTL)

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 11:28 AM
To: @NTL All Branch; @NTL Center
Subject: AligupvANSIUGAAD
Importance: High
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2. safinuaszdidniynuanuduingaes

(Sense of Ownership with Gratitude)
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(Serve with Integrity, Informality, and Authenticity)
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EXPERIENCE SHARING IN

CORPORATE CULTURE BUILDING
(IN A FUN AND RELAXING ATMOSPHERE, OF COURSE!)

CONTACT US = NTLCulture@ngerntidlor.com () 02-792-1888 Ext. 5050
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The Asian Banker UAE Innovation Tour (UAE)
furAu 2562
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The Asian Banker: Digital Finance
Leadership Program 2019 (London)
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China Digital Trip
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From: Piyasak Ukritnukun (NTL)
Sent: Saturday, August 17,2019 8:35 AM
Subject: Book

Ok | slept on it:
I think the end of the “bad” section should go something like this:

This book is not intended to scare you away from debt. We aren’t encouraging you
to have a dull and boring life, because that goes against human nature.

Not everyone is fit to live like a monk. most people’s lives don’t get ruined with
one big decision...but as a result of small decisions that go unnoticed. Spend a bit
here, borrow a bit there. What we want for you is to go through life recognizing
that everyone wants your money, and they will make it deceptively easy for you to
buy today, often by spending future money you haven't yet earned. Future money
is not unlimited. But in the end, nothing in life is free. And there are no shortcuts.
If life is a marathon and the end of the race is a good life with health and healthy
relationships, along the way are many distractions that will entice you to get off
track and you may never finish the race. Imagine what you want life to be like
when you are 60 and realize that getting there is not automatic. Now flip

the book over and learn about the behaviors that will help you lead a good life...

for the good half of the book, should we separate into the sections:
Spending

Borrowing

Saving

Other

Feel free to comment

Rgds,

Noom
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Augmented - Brett King
Bank 4.0 - Brett King

Creativity, Inc. : Overcoming the Unseen Forces That Stand in the Way of
True Inspiration — Ed Catmull

Delivering Happiness: A Path to Profits, Passion, and Purpose — Tony Hsieh
Execution The Discipline of Getting Things Done — Larry Bossidy & RamCharan
How to WOW - Adrian Swinscoe

Portfolio of The Poor - Daryl Collins, Jonathan Marduch, Stuart Rutherford,
Orlanda Ruthven, Jony Ive

Scrum: The Art of Doing Twice the Work in Half the Time - Jeff Sutherland
Start with Why — Simon Sinek

The Genius Behide Apple’s Greatest Product — Leander Kahney

The Happiness Hypothesis - Jonathan Haidt

The Lean Startup - Eric Ries

Thinking, Fast and Slow — Daniel Kahneman

Too Many Bosses, Too Few Leaders — Rajeev Peshawaria

Tribal Leadership: Leveraging Natural Groups to Build a Thriving Organiza-
tion - Dave Logan, John King & Halee Fischer-Wright

Who Moved My Cheese? — Spencer Johnson, M.D.



Who Says Elephants Can’t Dance? — Louis V. Gerstner,Jr.
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